## <u>Approval Form – Orientation Session On Self Defence.</u>

**Department:** NSS UNIT

Program: Orientation session on self-defence.

**Objectives:** To promote patriotism and respect for defence personnel, and raise awareness about national security.

**Need:** To provide individuals with valuable information about the various aspects of defence services.

**Content:** To understand the information about different branches of the military.

Judge: NA

Date: 09th October, 2023

Cost/Budget: NA.

Proposed by: Dr. Vijay Vishwakarma.

Verified by: Dr. Vijay Vishwakarma.

Date of Approval: 02<sup>nd</sup> October, 2023

## Notice (WhatsApp):

Jai Hind

The NSS UNIT of Bunts Sangha's S M Shetty College of Science, Commerce and Management Studies, Powai

Present

Session on Defence Services Orientation

Resource Person:

Wing commander (Retd.) J.S.Bhalla

Attendance will be Given

Date: 09th October, 2023 Time: 10.20 am Venue: Room no 608

## Minutes of the meeting:- Orientation Session On Self Defence.

There was an online meeting taken on the Zoom Platform.

# 1<sup>st</sup> Meeting on 08<sup>th</sup>October, 2023.

- Volunteers were told reporting time and some basic information about the activity
- > The Volunteers were guided with the rules and regulation
- ➤ Volunteers should follow the instructions.

## **Report: Orientation Session On self Defence.**

Event: Orientation Session on Self Defence.

Date: 09<sup>th</sup> October, 2023.

**Objectives:** To promote patriotism and respect for defence personnel, and raise awareness about national security.

**Highlight: The NSS unit of S.M. Shetty College of Science, Commerce and Arts, Management Studies, Powai** has organized an Orientation session on Defence services. The resource person wing commander (Retd.) J.S Bhalla first introduces the different branches of the military, including the Army, Navy, and Air Force. The career opportunities in the Defence sector were explored and encouraged the participants to consider a career in Defence services and contribute to the nation's security. Wing commander J.S Bhalla provided valuable information and inspiration to participants, fostering a sense of patriotism and respect for those who serve in the Defence forces.

## **Total Number Of Volunteers-47**

# <u>Photos:</u>



# Participants list:

and the	- Activity : seenon on Desence s	corvices one	nation		m: 32 .
		10	- count		F:15
1	Date: 01/10/23				7:44
NO.	Name	ciais	Poll no	MIE.	and and a set of the s
1	Shaun Shayi	SYBCOM	-13	m	
2	Trincy Kon	FYBOOM	45	F	
3	Ratnavali Chaurasia	SYBCOM	10	F	
4	NIKEL Singh	2044	48	m ·	
5	Viray Dalvi	FYBBI	11	m	
6	Emima Nayak	FYBLON	51	F	
-1	Bipin Singh	FYDS	41	m·	
8	AIDE TIMORI	FYIT	179	m	
9	Sejal dhavade	SYBLOM	18	F	
10	Riddhima Pal	FYBMS	40	F .	
11	Arya Dhokare	FYIT	117	m	
12	Ashish	FYBOM	46	m.	
13	Hanil lalwans	FYBBI	29	m	
14	-Aman Singh	SYBLOM	28	m ·	
15	-Abhishek Growda	FYBOM	81	m	
16	taleca Konda	FYIT	131	F	
Ħ	kartik Jain	FYBOOM	45		
18	komal Jain	FYBAmme		F .	
19	Neho Sallan	FYBMS	111	F	
20.	Hardik Dhanawadi	FHIT	116	m ·	
16	Amoan Shaikh	FYBCOM	69	m .	
22	Hrishi Poojari	FIBEOMS	104		
23	Jiya choudhari	FYBCOM	49	m ·	
24	Proyesh Guray	SYBLOM	27	m.	
25	Aryan Dogary	fy Bms	48	m ·	
26	gaurabh Tripathi	SYBLOM	100		
071	Tonmay Shetty	FYIT	173	m	
28	Shruti Torab	FYBLOM	173		
29	Sumeet Yadau	E4DS	40	F	
30	Abhigher Shereror	2014	=13	m.	
31	-Abhisher butola	E4 17	110		
32	Cluis concesso	FYDS	=	m.	
33	Himanshy Prajapati	FYGON	18	1 m	
	1		1		

J	activity, Session on Defend Date: ogliolaz	service onen.	lation.			-		m: 3 F: 15 T:41	32
SR No.	Name	class	Roll no.	M/F	Lent		2 4940		014 7
34	pratham poolary	EYBMI	44	m	1745				
.30	Jaden Fernandes	FHB ms	62	m		1111111111			
36	Jaden Fernandes	FYBCOM	-74	m.					
231	-Ayush basurds	FYBOM	84	m					100 C 100 C 100
.38	Tushar Chaurasiya	TYBCOM	138	m·					12- E Q 81
39	Sanjana Yadav	SYBCOM	98	F		7			2 121
-10	Singh Amankumar	THBOM	HO	m.	The second second	1000			C. C
41	Payal Sawant	FYBOM	169	F					
42	Saanul Poojari	FYBMS	105	F					100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100
13	Sumitsha shetty	FYBLOM	106	F					
44	Janhui Singh	FYBAF	61	f				Color-	1000
AS	Deep Joshi O	FYIT	24	m.		17.01.01.0	The state		A COLORED
46	Sanjiv Bhappa	TYBLOM	183	m		ALL ALL ALL			2000
44	Sonjiv Bhappa -Aadity Zalte.	FYDS	55	m.				The second	
	5		Sur Carlos					10000	
							A Street of the second	The Yest	
				and the second second		and the second	CONTRACTOR OF		
				1. 10.		Contraction of the local diversion of the local diversion of the local diversion of the local diversion of the	1993 - 19 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10 - 10	1000	
				A ST L		the first first			See State
			No. Com	1 1 7 P & C C			and the second	1	1 act filtering
		The second second				and the second second	In this part	A COL	1. 2.1-
and the second					-	and the second	107 - 7449		West and I have

## Action Taken Report Of Orientation Session On Self Defence.

Date	Feedback Received	Suggestions Provided
09 <sup>th</sup> October, 2023.	Feedback received from all the volunteers and audience was highly positive and encouraging. Suggestions were received regarding conducting more such events in the future.	More such activities should be done to get more knowledge about the defence services.

Vijay Virduontpena

**NSS Programme Officer** 

Principal